From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel
Sent: 11/27/2013 1:05:58 PM

To: Brown, Carol A. (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov); Lee, Audrey
(audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov) (audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: A.11-07-008: Joint Utility Report on the Scope of Proposed Research Projects
fyi --- CES-21 joint report. Happy Thanksgiving! Erik

From: Bustamante, Claudia

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 11:48 AM

To: 'kpp@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'walker.matthews@sce.com'; 'ATrial@SempraUtilities.com’;
'bfinkelstein@turn.org'; Warner, Christopher (Law); 'anfanzon@semprautilities.com’;
jay@trealestate.net’; 'kholmes@trane.com'; 'mrw@mrwassoc.comy’; 'sue.mara@rtoadvisors.com’;
‘case.admin@sce.com’; 'HRasool@SempraUtilities.com’; 'James.].Hirsch@gmail.com'; tlong@turn.org’;
'pmiller@nrdc.org’; Bayless, David; 'cem@newsdata.com’; RegRelCPUCCases;
'mjberm@davisenergy.com'; 'wylier@beutlercorp.com’; 'cmkehrein@ems-ca.com’;
'mlowder@rcrcnet.org'; 'steveb@foresthealth.org’; 'sue.kateley@asm.ca.gov'; 'michael@rockwood-
consulting.com'; 'Rachel@largescalesolar.org’; 'susan.patterson@gastechnology.org’;
'steve@energysec.org'’; 'al4@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'cg2@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'cek@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'dbp@cpuc.ca.gov';
'kar@cpuc.ca.gov'; rwh@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'smk@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'wmp@cpuc.ca.gov';
'mgravely@energy.ca.gov'

Cc: 'efr@cpuc.ca.goVv'; dfi@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: A.11-07-008: Joint Utility Report on the Scope of Proposed Research Projects

TO: PARTIES ON SERVICE LIST FOR A. 11-07-008

Please find attached the Joint Utility Report on the Scope of Proposed Research Projects As
required by Senate Bill 96, Public Utilities Code Section 740.5 (e)(1) and Certificate of Service.

<L, >> <L, >>

Best regards,

Claudia Bustamante
Regulatory Case Coordinator
Pacific Gas & Electric Company

77 Beale Street, MC:B9A| San Francisco, CA 94105 | 0. 415.973.0087 | f. 415.973.3574 |
cdbo@pge.com

SB GT&S 0442985
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